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SINGAPORE o
¢ POLICE FORCE Singugore 408885
Tel +65 6547 0000

Fax +85 5547 6250
www police. gov. 59
Our Ref : TP/IP/ 63905/2017
Date : 22 January, 2018
CATHERINE CHAN CHIEN FEN
385 PASIR PANJANG ROAD
#01-15

SINGAPORE 118719

Dear Sir/Madam

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGM3999Y / FQ4724H / SKF8429H ON 27/11/2017 AT 1842HRS
ALONG CLEMENTI ROAD

I refer to the above accident.
2. Please be informed that we have completed our investigations which shows that the
driver of FQ4724H has committed an offence of Inconsiderate Driving under Section 65(b) Road
Traffic Act, Chapter 276. Action has been initiated against the driver for the said offence.

3. If you have any queries, please contact the Investigation Officer, CHRISTOPHER
ONG at telephone number 6547 6436 or email at ONG_Yong_Hock@spf.gov.sg.

Yours faithfully

Roslén Ahmad, Stn Insp
For Head Investigation
Traffic Police
Singapore Police Force

A FORCE FOR THE NATION NP 510



Asher Sna !LKI{Autn!

From: Loh, Chee-Heng <Chee-Heng Loh@aig.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 15 May 2018 5:42 PM

To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto); Mohamedrasheed, Rashidah

Cc Admin A; Joy Irene (LKKAuto); Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: [MANDATE REQUEST] RE: AIG ref: #27747659355G-003 | ACCIDENT INVOLVING
SKF B429H AND FQ 4724H ON 27/11/2017

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Dear Asher,

You may proceed to reject TP claim as GIA report of SGM3999Y stated TPV hit onto SGM3999Y (copy shared for your
viewing in Merimen), and action taken against TP rider for Inconsiderate Driving.

Thank you.

Best regards,

Loh Chee Heng

AlG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore{079120)
Tel +{65) 6415 1881 | Fax +(85) 6835 7416
-Hen ig. | www.aig.com.sg

Follow us:

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the ntended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the
information. If you have received this emall in emor, please immediately notify me by “Reply” command and permanently delsle the orginal and any
copies or prinfouts thereal. Although this email and any allachments are believed o be free of any wirus or other defect that might affect any compuler
systam into which it s received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is wirus free and no responsibilily is accepted by AIG
for any loss or damage ariging in any way from iis use

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) [mailto:AsherSng@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 9:09 AM

To: Mohamedrasheed, Rashidah; Loh, Chee-Heng

Cc: Admin A; Joy Irene (LKKAuto); Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: [MANDATE REQUEST] RE: AIG ref: #27747659355G-003 | ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKF B429H AND FQ 4724H
ON 27/11/2017

Hi Rashidah / Chee Heng,
We refer to the above matter.

TP reported that OID swerved to the left causing his bike to hit another vehicle.



ol reported that there was no accident involvement.

Insured provided the police investigation result and third party was charged for inconsiderate driving.
We are of the opinion that insured shall not be liable for this accident.

In view of the above, we are intending to reject TP claim,

For your approval/ comments/ instruction.

Thank You,

Best Regards,

Asher Sng | Case Handber

LKK Auto Consultants Ple Lid

phone; £841-8051 | emoil: gshesng@lkkouto.com | fox: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Perk. Ul Avenue |, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 7 May 2018 12:04 PM

To: Mohamedrasheed, Rashidah <Rashidah.Mohamedrasheed @aig.com>; Asher Sng (LKKAuto)
<AsherSng@|kkauto.com>

Ce: Loh, Chee-Heng <Chee-Heng.Loh@aig.com>; Admin A <admin-a@Ilkkauto.com>; Joy Irene (LKKAuto)
<Joylrene@lkkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: AIG ref: #27747659355G-003 | ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKF 8429H AND FQ 4724H ON 27/11/2017

Dear Rashidah,

Thank you for your email.

Our respective case handler will look into the matter and revert to you in due course.
Dear Asher,

For your information and necessary action please.

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 o055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Mohamedrasheed, Rashidah [mailto:Rashidah.Mohamedrasheed @aig.com]
Sent: Monday, 7 May, 2018 11:33 AM

To: Admin A <admin-a@|kkauto.com>



Cc: Loh, Chee-Heng <Chee-Heng Loh@aig.com>
Subject: AIG ref: #27747659355G-003 | ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKF 8428H AND FQ A4724H ON 27/11/2017

Dear Sirs,
PIR against the rider,
Please let us have an update of this matter.

Thank you

Rashidah Rasheed

AlG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Ltd.

78 Shenton Way, #08-16, Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419 1767 | Fax +(65) 6835 7416

Rashidah.Mohamedrasheed @aig.com | www.alg.com.sg

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not
use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply"
command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any
attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is
received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is occepted
by AIG for any loss or damage arising in ony way from its use.

From: Mavis, Chew

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 11:02 AM

To: Loh, Chee-Heng; Mohamedrasheed, Rashidah

Cc: PRDSG.DFILE

Subject: AIG ref: #27747659355G003#022# | ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKF 8429H AND FQ 4724H ON 27/11/2017

Hi Chee Heng/Rashidah,

TPPD is handled by LKK. However, please note PIR is against TP rider FQ4724H. OID's police report and PIR attached for
your easy reference,

FYNA and communication with LKK, thank you.

Best Regards,
Ms. Mavis Chew
AlG

Complex Claims Examiner
Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

78 Shenton Way AIG Building #08-16 Singapore 079120



Tel +(65) 6419 1970 | Fax +(65) 6835 7416
chew.mavis@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg

IMPORTANT NOTICE

The information in this email (and any attachments) (s confidential If you are not the intended reciplent, you must nolt use or aisseminate the
information. I you have received this email in error, please immediately nolify me by “Reply" command and permanently deleta the onginal and any
copies or printouts thereal Although this email and any attachments are believed o be free of any virus or ather defect that might affect any computer
system info which It is received and apened, it is the respansibility of the recipient to ensure that if is wirus free and no responsibiliy ts accepled by AIG
far any foss or damage ansing in any way from is use:

From: Catherine Chan [mailto:catherine.chan.sg@gmail.com]
Sent: Thursday, 26 April, 2018 3:05 PM

To: Mavis, Chew
Subject: Fwd: ACCIDENT INVOLVING 5KF B429H AND FQ 4724H ON 27/1 1/2017

Hi Mavis,

Please see below email from Asher from LKK Auto Consultants.
Apparently she is missing the documents for my case.

Will you please link up with her and forward them?

Thank vou.

Regards,
Catherine

~~~~~~~ Forwarded message -----——---

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng(@lkkauto.com=>

Date: Thu, 26 Apr 2018 at 12:35 PM

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKF 8429H AND FQ 4724H ON 27/11/2017

To: CATHERINE.CHAN.SG@GMAIL.COM <CATHERINE.CHAN .SG(@gmail.com>,
TIMOTHY_CHAN@AMAT.COM <TIMOTHY CHAN{@amat.com>

21 UBLAVE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 67414108

Our Ref: CC4/AIG17023491/Uead

26 APRIL 2018



CHAN SEE MENG / CATHERINE CHAN CHIEN FEN

Dear Sir/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKF 8429H AND FQ 4724H ON 27/11/2017

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid to resolve the claim
against you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them.

Kindly note that we have reviewed this matter and would like to advise that you and/or your authorized driver
may not be absolved from blame for this accident.

[f you have evidence/information to prove that we should not settle the third party claim, kindly let us have them
in writing within the next 10 days, afier we shall proceed with negotiation with Third Party claimant on the
without prejudice basis and any settlement should not bind any claims whatsoever by you/your driver against
the other party’s insurer arising from this particular accident.

Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCD) (if any) will be affected and reduced by 30% (20% for
commercial vehicles) upon next renewal due to this Third Party claim, However, if your policy has a NCD
protector feature, it will be deemed utilized for this claim and your NCD will be protected.

Please call us if you have further queries.

Yours faithfully,

Asher

Case Handler



DID: 6841 6051

FAX: 6741 4108

Email: ashersng@ilkkauto.com

e.c.  AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pre Lid
(Motor Claims Dept)

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
received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is
accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or
damage arising in any way from its use.



Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, ¢4 May 2018 11:20 AM

To: Irene Suan'

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING FQ 4724H AND SKF 84294 ON 27/11,/2017
Attachments: Ol PIR.pdf; Ol POLICE REPORT.pdf

Your Ref: FQ 4724H
Our Ref: CC4/AIG17023491/Uea3

Without Prejudice

Hi Sir/Mdm,

We refer to the above matter.

ACCIDENT INVOLVING FQ 4724H AND SKF 8429H ON 27/11/2017

We attached here with a copy of our insured’s accident statement and our insured police investigation result for your
easy reference,

Our principal has reiterated that the accident was caused due to the entire negligence of your client lost control and
collided into another party vehicle (SGM 3999Y) and your client was charged by the traffic police for inconsiderate
driving.

We are of the opinion that liability is not in your client's favor.

Under such a circumstances, we regret to inform you that we have our principal instruction to deny liability and unable
to look into your client’s claim.

Thank You.

Bast Regards,

Asher Sng | Cose Hondlar

LEKK Auto Consultants Ple Ltd

phone: 6841-4051 | emall gshesno@kkgito.com | fox: 6741-4108
Bl 51, Paya Ubl Indusirlal Park, Ukl Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)
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SINGAPORE 16 s dworie 3
POLICE FORCE Tl 5 She? noce)
F w2 [T A0as
OO i ig
cTPAPZASTI201T
D17 May 2017
TAN 800 KHIM
68 MEI HWAM DRIVE

H0S-14
SINGAPORE 568430

Daar S/ Macdaen,

TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJN2385) AND SLDBEIM ALONG MARINE PARADE ROAD
ON 22/04/201T AT 2125 HRS

I refor ta thi above accident

2 We have complated the case. Our investigations have not produced mny submstantive resulls.
Trallic Police is unable lo conclusively detarming 1he parly al faull. Honce no action is being =ken
againgt anyone with regards 1o the accident, at this paint in time

3 Y¥ou may wish to note thal our decision does nol preclude Traffic Police from taking
appropriate action should new evidence emarge at a fater slage

a Dur decigion does nol preclude you fram pursuing clvil cigims,

a I you hewe any queries, please contact Uie Investgatun Olficer, 885 Midhey L al

telaphone o, B547 6418,

(] Thiank you.

Yours faltkifully,

HEAD INVESTIGATION
TRAFFIC POLICE
SINGAPORE POLICE FORCE

This is '@ compuler-goneated laiter. No signilure s requined.

A FOACE POR THE NATICN
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Merimen e-Claims Page |1 of |

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

Revoked / No settlement

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

Case Motifled | Est Submitted | Ad) Assigned Agd] Rt Ad) Submitted ]:Inﬁ Auth'ed | Statie
gy |11 Do 2017 oeon T |s$2,000.00  |$$2,000.00 | Feanare o ey
P Edit adRpt | | oL Eetimates | | _view ron Cancel Case

Reference Claim Details

(CLATM SUBFOLDER DETAILS [Created by adjuster]
{Insured: Chan Soe Meng, 1D: S7044675H

ZAHAR BIN JA'APAR, [D: 518152564

I
Vehicle Reg, — [37/11/2017 18:00 - 59
|Nou: o Date of LoSS: |1 333 Months and 10 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r)]

Claim Type: | TP / 277476593556 FoRCH/COVEr 12100329533-04 (Comprehensive)

SKFE429H :gf:"m“ﬁﬁ: S0665250%0-03TP

Excess:
Teo Spray Plh'lﬂni (HQ) BLE & DEFU LANE 10, DEFU IND PARK C 201-558, 539187 Defu Lane - Tel:

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Express) - Tel: 65-6419-3000 ... [Handled by Loh, Chae-Heng] Chee-Heng. Loh @aig.com .

NTUC Income Insurance Co-operative Ltd (HQ) - Tai:
| LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid (HQ) - Tel: £256-3561 .., [Handled by MARCUS CHUA] ... [Final Rpt due 20/12/2017]

View Al |  Compose Case Mail |

» AIG_SG(12/12/2017): NO TP GIA REPORT

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ - view All | Search Tasks | Creste New Task | compiete |

Due Date  Priority Type  Task Group Subject  Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
Mo results,

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=dsp_... 28/5/2018



Merimen e-Claims Page | of 3

Claim Documents

*FQ4724H (27747659355G)
[SKFB429H]
TP
ZAHAR BIN JA'APAR
Nov 27 2017 6:20PM
[Chan See Meng]
Teo Spray Painting

Upload Documents |  Upload Photos | Compose New Letter | Upiosd video | Upioed audie | View [View in Browser | ]
Video [me 1 @
[No | Finalized On | A1G Asia Pacific Insurance Pie. Ltd, (5G) [ Thumbnall | Print
(1 [15/05/18 17:31 | SGM3999Y video 0 | tood Mpa
Assessment Reports iperpage  ~} A
No_|Finglized On AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (5G) | Thumbnail | Print
1 |[IeMAakaerad mﬂtnm Clasirrnts CHAN STE MENG o I Load HTM
Photos/ Images [Foerpuee [v]] &
No_|Relsbel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) " | ¥humbnall| Print
! |18/12/17 08:25 | Chassis Number 0 | Ladws | 4
2 18/12/1708:25 | Odometer Reading 0 | loadec | 4
'3 |1Bf12/17 08:25 General View ﬁ Load PG EZ_
4 |1812/1708:25 | General View - 0 | toadec | B4
s 1 8/12/17 08:25 | General View O ! adws | B
6 18/12/17 08:25 General View D | loadies | A
7 [1B/13/17 08:25 | General View 0 | tooawrs | B
8 [18/12/1708:25 | General View © | Looaws | 4
9 |18/12/17 0B:25 | General View I O | wadic | A
10 [18/12/17 08:25 | General View 0 | oadws | & |
11 |18/12/1708:25 | General View 0 | waws | B
12 |18/12/17 08:25 General View 0 | tcadws | B
13 [18/12/17 08:25 | General View 8 | cadiwc | 4
14 |18/12/1708:25 | General View 0 | ixwowrs | B
15 |18/12/17 08:25 | General View 0 | wuwrs | 4
16 |18/12/1708:25 | General View - 0| adws | 2
17 18/12/17 08:25 | General View © | tadwc | & |
18 18/12/1708:25 | General View O | adwc | A
19 18/12/17 08:25 | General View © | aarc | 4
20 |18/12/17 08:25 General View € | oadies | [F
121 |18/12/1708:25 | General View 0| waaws | A
22 181317 08:25 | General View 0 | Ladirc |
23 19/121706.25 | General View © | osrs [ @
74 [18/12/17 08:25 | General View 0 | dws | A
25 [1B/12/17 0B:25 | General View 0 | waiws | &
28 [P 0025 el View O | adwc | W
27 181217 08125 | General View (1] Load 3G | [
28 18/12/1708:25 | General View O | ozaws | A
29 |18/13/17 08:35 Genaral View O | adies | (A
30 [18/12/17 08:25 | General View O | oars | & |

https://singapore.merimen.conV/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp_doc...

28/5/2018



Menmen e-Claims

Page2of 3

Video 1 per page ﬁ )
‘Mo [Finalized On AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. {SG) Thumbnail | Print
31 18M12/17 08:25 | General View € | loadies | B
137 (18/12/1708:25 | General View o Load G | [
513 fwwu 0B:25 General View 0 | cadws | A
l3e | 18/12/17 08:25 | General View O | weaws | 2
5-?-5 1B/12/17 0B:25 | Genersl View ) | Load i
136 |18/12/1708:25 | Ganeral View 0| weews | &
137 |18/12/17 08:25 | General View - D | wadwe | A
18 !hiw‘?zm 08:25 | General View 0 | Load I ] '
39 |18/12/1708:25 | General View O | | {
40 181317 08125 | General View 0 | wadwe | A
41 181217 06:25 | General View 0 | weaws | A
a2 18/12/17 08:25 | General View O weews | BB
43 [18/12/1708:25 | General View © | oG | B |
44 |18/12/17 08:25 | General View D | tadwe | A
a5 i 18/12/17 08:25 | Genersl View 0 | adws | F
46 18/12/17 08:25 | General View - 0 | Loadies | A
47 : 18/12/17 08:25 General View B | adws | A
48 [18/12/17 08:25 | General View 0 | toadies | A
49 | 18/12/17 08:25 | Geners! View © |oadic | A
50 |18/12/17 08:25 | General View 0 | wdws | &
51 |1B/12/17 08:25 General View B | loedirs | A
52 |18/12/17 08:25 General View Load PG | [
53 18/12/17 08:25 | General View O | owawc | B
54 |18/12/17 08:25 | General View 0 | cdws | M
55 |18/12/17 08:26 | General View © | Laows | B |
56 |18/13/17 08:25 | General View O | weawc | H
57 |18/12/1708:25 | General View [ i QETELEC |
S8 |18/12/1708:25 | General View © | wotwc | A |
59 [18/12/17 08125 General View 0 | wadis | M
§0 |18/12/17 08:25 | Genaral View O | wuws | &
61 18/12/17 0B:25 | General View B | taarws | |
(62 |18/12/17 08:25 | General View © | toadwe | A
ls3 |18/12/1708:25 | Generst view 0 | waawe | A
B4 [18/12/17 08:25 | General View 0| waars | &
65 |18/12/17 08:25 | General View 0 | wadws | 4
66 |1B8/12/17 0B:25 | General View 0 | tcadws | 4
6 [16/12/1708:35 | Genoral View O | mavc [ @
68 |18/12/17 08:25 | General View D | e | &
69 |1812/17 08:25 | General View O | Loadirc
70 |18/12/17 08125 | General View 0 | Load e &
71 [18/12/17 08:25 | Genersl View O | s | &
72 18/12/1708:25 | General View © | eawe | B2
73 11217 08:25 | General View € | Loadies | A
74 1B/12/17 08:25 | General View 0 | loadis | BA
75 |18/12/17 0B:25 | General View 0 | Load e
_'?5 l18/12/17 08:25 | General View i Load PG | [
77 | 1B/12/17 08:25 | General View 0 | osdws | A
76 |18/13/17 08:25 | General View O | toads | 4
73 |26/12/17 19:54 | Reinspection Photo O | adws M
B0 |26/12/17 19:54 | Relnspection Photo © | e | & |
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e, g ]| &

Mo |Fnalzed On AIG Asia Pacific Insurnnce Pte. Ltd. {SG) R Thumbnall | Print |

Bl [28/12/1719:54 | Reinspection Photo 0| ladws | &4

IB2 |26/12/17 19:54 | Reinspection Photo o D | tcadies | 4

jbﬂcumenmlun 1 S 1 per page »|| &

[N | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pie Ltd (HQ) - = Thumbnail | Print

1 11/12/1717:19 | ACKNOWLEDGEMENT EMAIL TO AIG DD 08,12.2017 € | Loasror

2 11/12/1717:19 | EMAIL FROM AIG DD 08.12.2017 0 | Load PoF

3 11/12/17 17:19 | NOTIFICATION FROM WORKSHOP+ TP ESTIMATE €) | Load POF

4 11/12/17 17,13 | EMAIL PRS - g Load POF

(5 [19/12/17 11:49 | TP GIA REPORY Lopd POF 1

(B (18/12717 11:48 | TP ESTIMATE- MARKED = = o D | LoadPOF |

7 19/12/17 11:45 | SKF 8429H - NON-REPORTING LETTER © | LoadeoF |

B | 26/D4/18 12:35 LETTER TO 01 Load POF | |

9 24/05/18 11:21 | APPROVAL TO REJECT TP CLAIM Load POF |

110 |24/05/18 11:21  EMAIL WSP TO REJECT TP CLAIM § Load PDF I

(11 |28/05/1608:33  Registered Mail Fes € | Load PoF I

|Mo_ |Finafized On AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. (SG) Thumbnail| Print|

{1 |07/05/1811:35 | 0ID PIR | Load POF =

2 |07/05/1831:35 [ 01D Police Rpt 3" Load POF |

'3 |15/051817:28 | TP GIA @ | LoadeoF |

4 [15/05/18 17:29 | SGM3999Y GIA O [ Loadeor |
Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST meset | Save | priot |

There are no document checklists configured.

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ]

Show Remarks To: [ Handiing Insurer
Notel Femarks Bre private usless you show L Lo other parties
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoregne 1ssso71ssmr)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-B805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CC4/AIG17023481/UEA3Q2

Date: 28/05/2018
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.  Policy No: 2100325533-04
ﬁ::i’“““‘ Vehicle -0 47241 Insured Vehicle No : SKF8420H
Date of Loss; 2711172017 Mature of Claim: TP Claim No: 2774765593556
B RIPTIO IDENTIFI F
Reg No: FQ4T24H
Make & Model: HONDA CB400, 389¢cc Engine Mo: NC23E1856787
Reg. Date: 17/06/1288 (Man. Year: 1998) Chassis No: MNC311556786
Calour: Gold Odometer: 75108 km
Engine Capacity: 390 cc
Market Value/New Car Prica: N/A
Sum Insured (S8): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION Hil
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No  Pre-accidant Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 120-60-17 Rear Tyre Size: 160-60-17
Front Left Side Bridgestone 6 mm Rear Left Side: Bridgestone 6 mm
Front Right Side: 0 mm Rear Right Side: 0 mm
The above values reprosent the remaining lyre treads depih
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's &:!:I“ist-_ﬂi;s biﬁ‘amnce Diff %
Parts 7.068.50 5,594 50 1,474.00 20.85
Miscellansous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 340.00 295.00 45.00 13.24
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S3) T,408.50 5,889.50 1,519.00 20.50
Approved Total (Overridden) (S5) 2,000.00
Nett Amount (S5) 7.408.50 2,000.00 5,408.50 T73.00
Global Sum Settlement (53) 0.00
INSPECT.
Date of Assignment: 0722017
Date Inspecled: 0711272017 Inspecled At Teo Spray Painting (HQ)
BLK 6 DEFU LANE 10, DEFU IND PARK
C #01-558
Singapore 539187
Estimated Period of Repair: 5.0 days
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Adjuster: MARCUS CHUA Manager: Asher Sng Rong i

NOTE: This repont reprasents our findings at the ime and place of ingpection stated horein. Such inspection has been camied ouf io the best of our
krawladge and abify but any other labilfy under any other clircumstances is heraby exprassly sxcluded,
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Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

Page 3 of 4

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *GEAR PEDAL Repair 110.00FL *-FL
2 1 *METER COMP Broken 1,350.00 FL *850.00FL
) 1 *HANDLE BAR Bent 185.00FL *185.00FL
4 1 *BRAKE LEVER Scratched 44 DOFL 44 0O FL
5 1 *SET MIRROR Broken 180.00 FL “180.00FL
6 1 *FUEL TANK Dented 850.00 FL *850.00FL
¥ 1 *HEADLIGHT COMP Broken 420,00 FL *420.00FL
8 1 *FRONT WHEEL Dented [ Bent Bﬁﬂ.m_FL *050.00FL
g 1 *MUFFLER Dented 950.00 FL *850.00 FL
10 1 *TAIL COWLING Cut 250.00 FL *250.00 FL
11 1 *CLUTCH COVER Cut J52.00FL *352.00FL
12 1 *REAR MUDGUARD (VTECH3) Broken 105.00FL *105.00FL
13 1 *UNDER TRAY (VTECH3) Not Necessary 185.00 FL *-FL
14 1 *STEERING STEM Bent 280.00 FL *280.C0FL
15 2 *FRONT FORK TUBE (LOCAL REPAIR) Benl 567T.00FS *BO.COFS
16 1 *CLUTCH LEVER Scratched 25.00FL *25.00 FL
w1 ‘TAIL LAMP (LED) Cracked 406.00FL 406,00 FL
118 1 ‘LAMP STAY Bent 175.00FL *175.00 FL
19 1 *CLUTCH GASKET Mecessary 35.00FL *35.00FL
20 2 *FORK OIL SEAL Not Necessary 80.00FL *-FL
21 1 *"MUFFLER GASKET Necessary 38.00FL *38.00FL
2 1 *STEERING CONE Mot Necessary 105.00FL *FL
23 2 *FORK OIL Mot Necessary T6.00F3 *-F5
24 1 *NUMBER PLATE Bent 40.00F5 *20.00F5
F=Franchisa parl. 3=5pcNett. L=ListilemDisc
Sub Total (S§) T,778.00 6,205.00
- List Item Discount on L ltems 10.00/10.00% (S$) T09.50 610.50
Total Parts (S$) 7,068.50 5,594.50
| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
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Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous items selocted,

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems

1 TRANSPORT New 60.00 35.00
2 LABOUR CHARGES New 280.00 260.00

Gross Labour Cost (S§) 340.00 285.00
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. f
< END OF ESTIMATES >
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